Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: yahonnes.cleary@yale.edu

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 5:09 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: Thank You, Etc. -- "No More 'High-Tech Lynchings:'Reformingthe Judicial Appointment

Process" -- Request to be Included as aPanelParticipant

Hi Ms. Sassower

It turns out that all of the panelists for the judicial confirmation panel have been
finalized, but I forwarded your letter and information to the panel organizer in case he
is interested in following up with you.

Thanks again for you interest.
Best,

Yahonnes Cleary

Quoting "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
<elenaljudgewatch.org>:

Dear Yale Law Student Cleary --

Thank you for your prompt acknowledgment and referral of my December
27th memo to the pertinent student organizer.

I would very much like to directly speak with such student organizer

-- and would appreciate if you would forward this e-mail to him so as

to reinforce my desire to hear his response to my December 27th memo

and to answer his questions about the referred-to substantiating

primary-source documentary evidence posted on CJA's website, www.judgewatch.org.

Wishing you -- and your fellow Yale Law Students involved in the 14th
Annual Rebellious Lawyering Conference -- a new year that will advance
HONEST scholarship and media reporting about the federal judicial
process appointment process, etc., without which its meaningful reform
is an impossibility.

Regards.

Elena Sassower

————— Original Message-----

From: yahonnes.cleary@yale.edu [mailto:yahonnes.cleary@yale.edu]
Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2007 1:27 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Laurie Ball

Subject: Re: [ReblawDirectors] "No More 'High-Tech Lynchings:'
Reformingthe Judicial Appointment Process" -- Request to be Included
as a PanelParticipant

Dear Ms. Sassower-—

Thank you for your request and for the helpful information. We have
forwarded your letter to the student who is organizing the panel on
judicial confirmation since all Reblaw panels are organized by
students other than conference directors. At this point, the panel
organizer has likely already confirmed his panelists, but he may be in
touch to talk further based on your offer.
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